MONROE TELEPHONE COMPANY

575 COMMERCIAL ST., P. O. BOX 130
MONROCE, OREGON 97456
541-847-5135

RECEIVED

JUL 16 2008
To: Marlene H. Dortch 00
Office of Secretary Public Utitity Commission of Gregor:
Federal Communications Commission Administrative Hearing Division
445 - 12" Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

May 1, 2008

Karen Majcher

Vice President - High Cost and Low Income Division
Universal Service Administrative Company

2000 L Street, NW, Suite 200

Washington, DC 20036

Re:  CC Docket No. 96-45

Interstate Common Line Support - ICLS
Annual Certification filing

This is to certify that Monroe Telephone Company
will use its INTERSTATE COMMON LINE SUPPORT - ICLS only for the provision,

maintenance and upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is intended.

I am authorized to make this certification on behalf of the company named above. This
certification is for the study area listed below

MONROE TELEPHONE COMPANY OREGON 532385

%( fz// / May 1, 2008

ohn T. Dillard

President




Page 1 of 1

Robin Greene

From: "Robin Greene" <robin@monroetel.com>
To: <PUC FilingCetner@State.or.us>
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 1:50 PM

Attach: Item 9.1.pdf
Subject: Item 9.1 for ETC Recertification from Monroe Telephone Company

This document was left out when we electronically filed on 7/9/2008.

RECEIVET
JUL 18 Juia

Public Utility Commissicn ¢f Orega.
Administrative Hearing Division

7/14/2008




